
UNITED NATIONS 
GENERAL . 

. F/CN.4/SR~305 
5 June l952 
v.cti<..rlliA1: ENGLISH: 

---- '' •• ·•0A 0 <~ '"'*' "'·--·--~-- -·~· _____ ..._., ___ ... _, ____ ,,,, -···--~-·-·-------·-~·-·- ·-~····----·-----·----·-··----·- ·---·A-·-•• ··~-------· 

CON'I'ENTS : 

·Chairman: 

COMMISSION ON HU:ivJAN PIG}lj_18 

Eight h Se s J.~ c.::-1 

Held at Headq.uartera , .r0'' Y:J r k, 
on ~hursday , 22 Ma y 1952 , a t 10.30 a.m. 

Draft international covenants on h~man rights and measures of 

implementation: part III of t he dr af't covenant drawn up by the 

Commission at tts seventh sost:1ion (E/1992, E/CN .4/635/Add .5, 

EjCN .4/1.67 /Rev .1, E/CN .4/1.111.~/Rov .2, E/CN .4/L.l68/Rev .1, EjCN .4j1.16<;J, 

E/CN .4/1.170, EjCN .4/1.172, E/CN .4/1.173, EjCN .4/1.17~) (continued) 

Additional draft article :proposed by the delegation of_. France 

(E/CN.4/L.67/Bev,l) (continued) 

Mra. MEHrA India 

Rapporteur: lv'Jr. WHITIAM Australia 

Mem'l»~a: 

52-6300 

(ll p. ) 

Hr. NISOT 

Mrs. FIGUTIROA 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN 

AZMI Bey 

Mr. ,nJVIGNY 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

• '..i 



E/CN .4/sR.305 
Page 2 

1-'!":'·::nbers: (continued) 

Mr. KA.PSAMBELIS 

Yrr. AZKOUL 

M:r • vlA:BEEJ) 

Hr . BOR!<.TYNSKI 

Mre. ROSSEL 

Yc- • KOVALENKO 

M:r • MOROZ OV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT 

t<.lr. .BRACCO 
·.· . 

l'IJT. JEVREMOVIC 

Representative of a specialized egency: 

M:r. PICKFORD 

Greece 

lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

U:cuguay 

Yugoslavia 

International Labour Organiaation(IL~ 

Representatives of n~n-governmental organizations: 

Category B: 

Secretariat: 

Mra. AIETA 

Mrs • PARSONS 

Mrs. SOli'DAN 

Mise ROBB 

Hiss SCHAEFER 

Mrs • PHILIPPS 

Mr. JACOBY) 
Mr. HAYES ) 

Mr • :RONAL..~S ) 
Mrs. POLSTEIN) 

t!J:r • PENCE 

Mr. HUNPHRE:Y 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miso KITCHEN) 

Catholic International Union for 
Soclal Service 

Intern~tional Council of Women 

Intern.ational Federation of Business 
and Professional Women 

International Federat:lon of 
University Women 

International Union of Catholic 
Women's Leagues 

Liaison Committee of Women's 
International Organizations 

World Jewish Congress 

vlo:rld Union for Progressive Judaism 

World's AlHance of Young Men•a 
Christian Association 

~!rector, Division of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 

/DRAFT 



DRAFT Irm.:RNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HtJ-fAN RIGHTS AND ME:AS'ClmS OF IMPIJlM!:NTATION: 

PART !II OF TEE DRAFT COVENANT DRAWN UP BY TEE COMMISSION AT ITS SEVEHTH SESSION 

(E/1992, E/CN.4/635/Add.5, E/CN.4/L.67 /Rev .l, E/CN.4/L.lll~/Rev .2, 

E/CN.4/L.l68/Rev .1, E/CN.4/L.l69, E/CN.4/L.l701 E/CN.4/L.l721 E/CN.4/L.l"{3, 

. E/CN.4/L,l74) (continued) 

Additional draft articl,e !!reposed b;z- the .dele6atio~ of France (E/CN.4/L.67fsev,l} 

(continued) 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said that although the 

revised Polish amendment (E/CN.4/L.~68/Rev.l) was better .worded, it still did 

not express what was intended as well as the revised French proposal 

(E/CN.4/L.67/Rev.l). The Chilean amendment (E/CN.4/L.l69) was more restrictive 
' 

and the final part was repetitiQ'US. If the French representative was prepa~d 

to accept the singular "law" fO'I" '~laws" in the English text of his proposal, 

retaining ''~" in the French, she could support it, pressing only the 

United States amendment (E/CN.4/t.ll.IJ../R-ev.Z) ~ubstituting the word "recognized" 

for 11 e;x:ercised". 

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) accepted the singular "law" in the English text; 

"law" ~nd "lois" had the broadest connotation. The Commission should decide 

beti.;een the words 11recognized" and "exercised11
• The word "permitting" 1 to 

which some objections had been raised, was not essential; it should be put to 

the vote separately. The Chilean amendment (E/CN.4/L.l69) was an attempt todispel . 
faa.rs that we-re ~l.ly illusory, and it was therefore unnecessary. T'ne French 

proposal reproduced the wording of article 18 very closely and thus complied 

with the General Assembly's request that the two covenants should contain as 

many similar provisions ~s possible. That was particularly imp~rtant with such 

a key article. The Chilean amendment was, moreover, more restrictive than the 

French Proposal, as it ref.er1·et~ 0~lv t.o the economic~ ~'~r-~ial and cultural rights. 

Hr. HOARE (United Kingdom) corrected some errors in the text of his 

amendment (E/CN.4/L.l70), substituting the 'iTOrd "la"r" for "laws" a.nd placing 

com."'las after the words "guarantee" and "party". In substance the United 

Kingdom amendment and the French proposal . were both"intended to provide that 

when a specific obligation derivi ng f:r:om domestic law or from a convention 

was held to be of a higher standard than that prescribed by the covenant , the 

/latter 



. .. _,. 

E/cii.~/SR.305 
Page 4 · 

'. ~ . ''. . . . . ·, ,.. • . ' . . " :t'"• : . ·. • .... . . ~ -· . : '> 

latter would not be inter preted as permitting a State ,to derogate from that 

obligation. . T'ne Fr~~ch proposal as amended, however, was ~1satisfactory in 
.' . , . . . . 

refe~;-i~g not to such specific obligations but to the rights in the most 

general -terms. The Conrr1ission was trying to convey that the specific aspects 

of an ILO convention, for example, would continue to reta:f.n their validity 

·~ regardiees'. of any relevant provision in the c'ovena.nt and his amendment gave ·. 
' - ' 

precise expres~ion to that intention. He would be prepared, if the Commission 

thought it necesaarJ'", to delete the \lord _ "permitting", che.nging"derogation" to 

"de;ogating", and would accept the insertion of the word "fundamental" before 
' . ' 

"human right~"; but he still felt .that the word "any" was broader. _ The 

un,ited Kingdom t~xt would ensure that specific obligations were fully preserved 

so far as the covenant wa.e concerned. A State could denounce a conyentton . but 

it _would not be able to r·ely on _the covenant :l.n doing so, 

human rights and freedoms " would apply to bot,h covenants. 

The phrase ''any _ 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoelavi~) said that his auspic.ions of the French 

., 

proposal had not been allayed by its revision. He still could see no reason for 

the inclusion of ~he wo_rd "abridging" as well as "derogation" "abridging" was 

adequate, "derogation" was too wide. He preferred the Chilean amendment 
- I 

(E/CN.4/L.l69), at any rate in the Russian version. The French version of that 

amendment contained the phrase "porte atteinte" (derogation) to wh1.ch he took 

exception. He could vote for the Chilean amendment a:s it an_--eared in Rnssian 

but not for the version in French. The discrepancy should be removed. 

· Mr. WAHE:ED (Pakistan) was in favour of the inclusion o:f' an article 
-. 

ensuring that :i.n any conflict between domesti c law and the covenarl:t the higher 

standard should prevail. The revised French text was still ambi guous. . The 

Polish text did not convey its author's professed intention. He would have 

.supported the suggestion f or the amendment of the French proposal made but not 

pressed ·by the Greek repr esentative at the previous meeting. The Chilean 

amendment was worded more precisely and expressed without _ambiguity the intention 

of maintaining the validit y of domestic law but enlarging its scope ; he would 

support it. 

/Mr. AZKOUL 



E/CN.4/SR.305 
Page 5 

Mr. AZKQT.JL (Lebanon} would su:pport the revised French propo~al 

(E/CN.4/ L.67/Rev.l) but could also support the Ch,ilean amendment (E/CN.4/t.l69} 

if the Chilean representative accepted the deletion of the words "economic , 

social and cultural". ~mt deletion was necessary , because a State might use 

them to ,justify the curtailment ~f civil and political rights in order to promote 

economic , social and cultural rights. That was not a mere hypothesis · in some 

countries civil rights were actually sacrificed to economic rights. A State 

might enforce the right .to adequate housing simply by violating the civil rights 

of the owners of all large houses. Both the Chilean and the Polish amendments 

were ·open to that kind of interpretation. Furthermore , the deletion of those 

words would be a practical method of proving that the Commission really believed 

that all human rights were parts of a single whole. ·The Lebanese delegation 

had strongly advocated the separation of the covenants but matntained that the 

rights incorporated in them were complementary. The Polish representative had 

. stated his preference for a single covenant he was being given the opportunity 

to show that he regarded the economic social and cul~Ural rights as 

indissolubly linked with the civil and political rights. 

· Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) observed that the words "a pretexto" had been 

used in the original Spanish version of the Chilean amendment (E/CN.4/L.l69)~ 

the word "pretext" should be substituted for "grounds" in the English text. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the Chilean amendment 

(E/CN.4/L.l69) was objectionable because it was far more limited than the French 

proposal or his own. In effect it said that the pretext that the present 

covenant failed to recognize or recognized to a lesser extent any human rights 

should not be allowed to justify restriction of the rights jn question. The 

assumption that the covenant on economic , social and cultural rights would not 

recognize a given right in the economic , social and cultural fields was quite 

unfounded. 't-Tith regard to the question of recognition of e. right .to a lesser 

extent in the covenant , a State could simply claim , without going into the 

question of greater or lese that there was a conflict between the terms of the 

covenant and the provisions of one of its laws or a convention to wh:i.ch it was 

a party and take the position that it was obliged to follm1 the provisj_ons of 

the covenant. From the practical point of view the Chilean text was 

/inadequate 



E/CN.4/SR.305 : 
Page 6 

inadequate and inferior in fqrmnlatton to the ,· French or Un:i.ted Kingdom 

.amendments . Moreover the point raised by the Lebanese representative in 

connexion· with. the ,Chi11ean amendment was covered by the broad and genera). 

language of· the United Kingdom proppsal, and by the French 'prdnosal. 

' · . 
Mr. NISOT {Belgium) said that the orig:i.nal wording of article 18,, 

paragraph 2, satisfied hi.m but he would vote against the French proposal 

(E/cN.4/L:67/Rev.l) and the Uf?.ited Kinsdom propos~l (E/CN.4/L.l70) b_ecause they 
: ,. . . . . . ~· 

used the verb "permit". In stating that the covenant could not be interpreted 

a~ a,_ithorizing derogation from law~ wh5.ch had more favourable effects than the 

minim~ laid down in ·the covenant, the drafts implied conversely that the 

covenant would not derogate from those laws. He accepted the Chilean proposal 

(E/CN.4/L.l69) since he saw nothing :!~compatible in proh:f.bing a ,contracting 

State . from using the nretext · ~f the covenant's existence to ,justify the 

exercise of its right to derogate _from laws of the kind envisaged . 
..... , 

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) submitted em.en~ents {E/CN.4/L.l72; 

E/CN.4/L.l73 and E/CN.4/L.l74) to the Chilean, French and United Kingdom 

proposals respectively adding a. provision to the effect that each text appl:i.ed 

:f.f the laws and conventions i.n question were not contrad~ .. ctory to the provisions 

and spirit of the present covenant and the Charter of the United Nations. 
; . 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) said, in reply to the criticism of the 

restrictive character of the Chilean tex~, that the intention had been to 

· prohibit derogation from human rights and individual freedoms guara~teed in the 

covenant or in other instruments. The basic idea was that the provisions of 

the covenant ~hould no{ ~erve as a pretext for restricting rights wMch were 

more fully guaranteed under national legislation or i.nternational conventions. 
• , • L I. ' • ' 

The concepts of restriction and derogation were complementary and should both 

be included. 

She could not agree with the representa-t:;ive of Lebanon that the 

reference to . "economi~, social and cultural human rights" _in the Chilean text 

could endanger civil and political rights. That spe.c:i,fic reference was 
. ; 

appropriate in a covenant on economic, social 

a parallel refere~ce could be .inserted i~ the 
and cultural _rights. Moreover, 

~ . ·. ' - ' .. . : . 

rights. To meet the objections raised 

c~ve~ant on civil and political 

she would, however agree to the 

deletion of the words'economic, social and cultural" proyided that the text 

would then be amended to read "any of the fundamental human rights". 

/The Chilean 



E feN. 4/SR.305 
Page 7 

The Chilean de~egation bad no obj action to accept·ing the Polish 

a.mer..dment (EjCN.4/L.l72) although in ita opinion tllat amendment did not greatly 

i~rove or clarify the text. 

Mr .. HOABE (United Kingdom) -was unable to accept tr..e Polia:u amendment 

(E/CN.4/L .174) which n:ade nonsense of the United Kingdom text by presupposing 

that any recognition or gmrantee contained in the Jaw of a , State or a convent:!;on 

to which it was a party could be cont~diotory to _the s:piri t of the covenant and 

the United Nations Charter. It wuld be extremely undesirabl& for a United 

Nations body to adm:1t the possibility that national laws or international 

conventior..s recognizing or guaranteei.ng human )"ighta could be inconsistent with 

the terms of the covenant or of the Charter. 

Mr. JtNIGNY (France) agreed wit}l , the position of the United Kingdom 

representative and said that the Polish amendment (E/CN.4/L.l73) to the French 

text '\\8.8 unacceptable to him. 

The premise of the French proposal -was tr.a.t in case of a conflict 

between the covenant and a previous law or convention, the text affording a 

greater extent of h~n rights should prevaU. The Polish amendment would 

create a viciOllS circle and would destroy the meaning of the French propcsa~. 

l•Ir .. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said tbat no 

obJection V.'aS possible to the Polish am.ene!ments on the grounds of inconsistency 

with the provisions of the covemnt and of the Charter. lie noted with pleasure 

tba.t the Chilsa.n delegation had accepted the Polish amendment to its pro:posa.J.. 

Referring to the Le~nese representat1Ye1 s sucgestion for the 

de~etion of the words 11 economic, social. a,nd cultural" from the Chilean t~xt 1 
he 'Was t.mabl.e to understand the anxiety ei:pressed regardins the possible '·. 

' \ 

implementation of economic_, social and cultural rights at the cost of civil and 
\ 

political ,rights. Economic rights were the key to all other rights and there 

was no question and no :possibility of cancelling civil and political rights in 

return for economic rights. 

/If the 

I 

\ 

\ 



E j'J:: .h./CR -305 
Pace 8 

I 

,If the fears of .the re:presenta.ti ve of Lebanon were not allaysd1 he could 

reQuest a se:p~ate vote on the words to which ~e had obJected. The USSR 

deleaation would vote for the retention of those words Which it considered 

appropriate and would vote for the Chilean proposal as a whole With the Polish 

amendment. l!v~n if the deletion suggested by the- Lebar.~ese . repr6aentati ve 

was accepted, th.a lJSSR delegat.ion 'Would support the Chilean text with the 

Polish amendment. 

The USSR delegation could not agree .that the-: Polish amendment made 

nonsense of the .Uni te.d Kingdom proposal; it was clear that wi-tJ:t the Polish 

amenchr.ent, .the United -Kingdom pro:poaa4. would. mean tl;l.at colonial laws incor.~Siswnt . 

with the :covenant and the Cha.rtel;' would b~ inadxn:i.ssible. Without th.e Polish 

amendment restrictive colonial laws tt·rould remain intact. 

He could not agre(l with the United Kil"'..gdom representative that the 

Commission could not ad.m:i. t the posaib·ili ty of inconsistency between laws or 

conventions on hu.r.nan rients 'and the covenant or t.h:.e Charter.. It :was sicn:i.ficant 

that in the yiew of the United Kingdom representative the · concept of h'Ulilan rights 

encompassed the rieht of m:i.llionaires and monopolists to exploit the resources 

of colonial terri·tories. 'ilie, Un:i. ted Kingdom :proposal must be considered.: in 

the light of paragraph 3 of .the article adopted. by the Commission on self

determination of peoples. The United Kingdom text was designed to evaae the 

provisions of that paragraph which was uPi'avourable to colonial Powers and. 

thereby to per~etuate the unfairness and the inJustice of qUasi-legal conventions 

~nd regulations governing economically under-developed a~eas. The United Kingdom 

proposal constituted a threat which would. not affect .. the U"uSR directly but which, 

as a responsible Member .cf. the United Nations, it .felt impelled to stress. 

The USSR delegation still felt that the original French proposal was 

based upon an imaginary · dai1ger and. was therefore pointless except as a manoeuvre 

to gain support of the :posl tion of , colonial Powers. Jt, was inconceivable that 

a State woUld restrict rights 1-Tithin its ov.'li country because a covenant imposed 

lesser obligations in that sphere • . Nevertheless, the USSR d.elegation considered · 

that of the proposals before the Commission, ·lilie, moat satisfactory was the 

Chilean text with the PoliBh amend.ment. 

/Mr • BOBATYNSKI: 



E/cN.4/sR_,305 
l?age 9 

l~o BOTIJ\.TnBicr (Poland) observed that the 'United Kingdom representative 

had said :that there couJ.d be no huma.n ril3hts guaranteed by law which were 

contradictory to ~e provisions and spirit of the covenant or of the Charter, 

as though stating a truism• The Polish delegation cons:l.dered that ctai:.6:roont 

entirely inaccurate. What we meant by economic, social and cuJ.tural riGhts 

was government reeulations applying to those fields. Literally thousands 

of examples could pe cited of such regulatio~~ which were in complete 

contr~diction 'With the conception of human rights as laid down in the Charter 

and in the covenant. It would be paa. .. ticulurly easy to find such examples in 

laws applying to colonial terri torieo, · but they also abounded in advanced 

countl"ies, in. at least one of which a law on the e·quaJ.i·by of education '\'/'as 

interpreted as parmi tting segregation. 

The purpose of the Polish amendment ·- which had been accepted by the 

Chilean representative but rejected by the United Kingdom and French represen

tatives -- was to state clearly and 'Ullequivocally that the covenant did not 

recognize the validity of such laws and conv$ntions in the field of human 

rights as were contradictory to the provisions· either of the Charter or of the 

cover>.a.nt itself. If either the French or· the United Kingdom texts were 

adopted Without the Ji'olish amendment, the Commission would thereby recognize 

that existing laws and conventions took precedence over the provisions of the 

covenant, and thus at a single stroke prevent the covenant from achieving any 

progress towards greater enjoyment of human ri@1ts. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingd.om} said that the USSR and Polich ~presentatives 

had entirely misunderstood his amendment (E/Crr.4/L.l70) and tn::sc,anatrued his 

motives.. llhen drafting that text 1 he had not for a. t:.o.u:ent had in mind the 

colonial territories. Colonial administra.tioh had become a favourite whipping 

boy with some delegations; but he repudiated the suggestion t.hat he had been 

guided by the desire of preventing any changes from being made in that 

administration in conse~uence of the covenant. 

On the . contrary 1 in drawing up the amendment he ha.d endeavoured to 

take into account some of ~~e di~ficttlties raised in the debate, including the 

point mde by the U3SR repreeentati ve 1 even though he clid not recognize its 

validity. An objection had been D1J.de to the l!'rench }?:-o-poeal. (E/CN.4/L.67/B.ev.l) 

/because 



r: /r:!J .4 /en .305 
.P.J.[;O . J.•J 

because, like ~16 tex~ of article 18 adopted at the seventl1 session, it spoke 

of cle;rogation from rights and freedom a.nfr could therefore be interpreted ae , .,._. . 

:protecting the right of exploi~era to exploit. To meet that obJeot1cnJ the 

United Kingdom a.mendnlent spoke of the recognition cr guarantee of' those 

rights und.er the la"r -or under an ej~isting convention, thus making it clear that 

the entire article applied only to rights which had ·a: legal basis. He drew 

attentiC?_n to the fact that his amendl!lent e:poke of recognition of rights and 

freedoms under the law, and not of their limitation or suppression by law; 

. the meaning ·was that, if thet .recognition was greater than in the covenant, the 

covenant could not be invo~d. as an exc-u,e~e tor lowering the prevai ling 

standa.:t:ds of hl.lina.n ~ic)l~;s or for failing to raise them. He had used the 

words "of any human rights and freedoms" as the most general terms :possible; 

but if the Commission p:t:•eferred the retel.-ence to be to "fundamental rights and 

freedoms'.' 1 as in the Frenqh proJ?oaal, he would be prepared to accept that 

word,ing. 

He was surprised that the O~i~ ~~~sentative had accepted the Polish 

amendment 1 because 1 t ma.de nonsense o:f her text 1 precisely as it would of his 

own. To. admit the possibility that the lec;al recognition of any human right 

or freedom could be contrad.ictory to the Charter or the covenant ,;as a. 

contradiction in terms. That was his main objection to the Polish amen~nt; 

a seconde.ry objection was that, assuming for a moment that a valid human 

right cotud be round the recoenition of which was in' contradiction with the 

Charter dr the covenant, it wouJ.d be precisely from that right-- presumably 

reJ?reeenting progress over those two documents -- that d.eroga.tion would be 

:parmi tted under the Polish amendment. Ho could onl.y roga......-cl au-6.."1. a eur,gestion 

a.a nonsensical. 

1tlr. JtNIGNY (Fl·ance) wa.s in general agreement With the Uni ted Kingdom 

re:presentative with regard . to the Polish amenfunent. Any law or convention 

which gave a. greater guarantee oi' a right or freed.om than · the covenant 

could not .:possibly. be in contradic.tion with either the ·coveila.nt or the Charter; 

if' it Waf! .in contradiction vi th those inatrtll!lSnts 1 it must fall below the 

provisions of the covenant, and the . proposed article would1 by dei'i ni tion, 

/not be 



E/CN.4jsR.305 
:Fo.Ge ll 

not be applicable to it. The delegations l-l'hich had attacked the Frel"'.ch proposal 
. 

had either misread or misinterpreted 1 t. 

Th'3 CHAmMAN stated that the debate on the new article pro;oscC. by 

France (E/CN.4/L.67 /Rev.l) was cloeed. 

li.IX'$ AZKOUL (Lebanon) proposed that representatives should be 

permitted to speak on the :Polish amendments, on which they had not had an 

opportunity to state their views. 

That prol>osal was adopted bl 12 votes to none 2 ·w·i th 5 a.bsten·tions. 
4L 

The, meeting rose at 1 p.m • 

.5/6 p.m. 




